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FRDIVPGEPERMITS

From: Destiny Garcia <dgarcia@cityofkerman.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 10:16 AM

To: FRDIVPGEPERMITS; Denise Isaak

Subject: RE: 35429548_551 S 9th St_Kerman Permit App.pdf; PAID $196.25 05/25/2023  **Extension request

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER! 

This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Do you know this person? Are you expecting 

this email? Are you expecting any links or attachments? If suspicious, do not click links, open 

attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the "Report Phish" 

button. 

Granted, have a great Thanksgiving!   

 

Destiny Garcia | Permit Clerk 

City of Kerman | Public Works Department 
p. (559) 846.9454 | f. (559) 846.7488 
Physical Address: 15201 W. California Kerman, CA  93630 
Mailing Address:  850 S. Madera Ave. Kerman, CA 93630 
dgarcia@cityofkerman.org 
 

From: FRDIVPGEPERMITS <FRDIVPGEPERMITS@pge.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 9:23 AM 

To: Destiny Garcia <dgarcia@cityofkerman.org>; Denise Isaak <DIsaak@cityofkerman.org> 

Cc: FRDIVPGEPERMITS <FRDIVPGEPERMITS@pge.com> 

Subject: RE: 35429548_551 S 9th St_Kerman Permit App.pdf; PAID $196.25 05/25/2023 **Extension request 

 

Classification: Confidential 

 
Good morning, 

 

This job is currently scheduled for 12/17/23. I’d like to request an extension through 2/29/24 in case of any unforeseen 

delays. 

 

Thanks, 
 

Juan Chavero | Permit Facilitator – Fresno Division 

Cell: 559-374-1576 | E-mail: JI31@PGE.COM  

 
 

 

 

From: Destiny Garcia <dgarcia@cityofkerman.org>  

Sent: Monday, July 03, 2023 8:53 AM 

To: FRDIVPGEPERMITS <FRDIVPGEPERMITS@pge.com>; Denise Isaak <DIsaak@cityofkerman.org> 

Subject: RE: 35429548_551 S 9th St_Kerman Permit App.pdf; PAID $196.25 05/25/2023  
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